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MEMORANDUM TO:      James M. Taylor 
                    Executive Director for Operations 
 
FROM:               John T. Larkins, Executive Director 
                    Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:            PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 10 CFR PART 73 
                    CONCERNING SECURITY REQUIREMENTS ASSOCIATED 
                    WITH CONTAINMENT ACCESS CONTROL 
 
 
     During the 420th meeting of the Advisory Committee on Reactor 
Safeguards, April 6-7, 1995, the Committee decided not to comment 
on the proposed rule.  
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated April 3, 1995, from Eric Beckjord, Director, RES, 
to William Russell, Director NRR, and others, Subject: Office 
Review and Concurrence on Proposed Rulemaking Changes to Nuclear 
Power Plant Security Requirements Associated with Containment 
Access Control (10 CFR Part 73) 
 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     M. Taylor, OEDO 
     E. Beckjord, RES 
     B. Morris, RES 
     S. Bahadur, RES 
     A. Tse, RES 
     S. Frattali, RES 
     G. Sege, RES 
� 


